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SUPCV 1013 

FOR GOOD CAUSE as stated in the attached supporting declaration, the parties hereby stipulate to and apply for a 
continuance of the: 

Jury Trial/Court Trial Settlement Conference (if scheduled) Other Hearing: 

and have provided proposed dates for continuance in the supporting declaration. Please provide current court dates 
in order below: 

SIGNATURES OF COUNSEL OR PARTY WITHOUT AN ATTORNEY: 

Date:   
Attorney for  Party without Attorney  Plaintiff/Petitioner  Defendant/Respondent 

Date: 
Attorney for  Party without Attorney  Plaintiff/Petitioner  Defendant/Respondent 

Additional signatures in Attachment “A” 

ORDER 

BASED ON THE STIPULATION OF THE PARTIES, THE SUPPORTING DECLARATION, AND FINDING GOOD CAUSE, THE 
APPLICATION IS HEREBY GRANTED. 

SETTLEMENT CONFERENCE IS CONTINUED FROM: AT 
TO: AT 

SHORT CAUSE COURT TRIAL IS CONTINUED FROM: AT 
TO: AT 

TRIAL CALENDAR CALL IS CONTINUED FROM: AT 
TO: AT 

COURT TRIAL/JURY TRIAL IS CONTINUED FROM: AT 
TO: AT 

OTHER HEARING (Describe): FROM: AT 
 IS CONTINUED TO: AT 

DATE: 
JUDGE OF THE SUPERIOR COURT 
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